
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 26, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Hinal Sheth
Cc: Anatoliy Melnichuk
Subject: RE: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply

Hi Hinal,

The distribution of PPE would be triaged through the province. Perhaps I can ascertain a better understanding of your
endeavours when we chat to get you in the spot for the procurement chain.

What is the best number to contact you at?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Hinal Sheth [mailto ' ]
Sent: March-25-2010:47 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Anatoliy Melnichuk <- >
Subject: Re: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply

Hi Dove,
Sorry for the delay - yes tomorrow 5pm works.

Can you clarify what your role would be here if I connect you with the hospitals that need PPE? Do you have
access to PPE? As it stands now, I have gotten tons of responses from almost every hospital across Canada that
is on this COVID facebook group. All Toronto hospitals are organizing community PPE drives to get
donations.

Thanks,
Hinal

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 8:47 PM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Just wanted to touch base, are you amenable to chat tomorrow? Perhaps 5PM EDT?

Dove
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Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-24-20 4:03 PM
To: 'Anatoliy Melnichuk' <- >; Hinal Sheth <- >
Subject: RE: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply

Anatoliy: thanks for connecting us.

Hinal: It's a pleasure to a-meet you. Would you be available to chat today? I will be on calls from 4:30PM — 6PM but
can make myself available afterward.

Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk [mailto ' ]
Sent: March-24-20 3:59 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovelot.parmar@canada.ca>; Hinal Sheth < >
Subject: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply
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Hey Dove and Hinal, wanted to introduce the two of you.

Hinal is part of a group with over 200 doctors and hospitals across the country who all have urgent needs for
PPE. I will let het coordinate with you what the best way to allocate supply and hopefully you guys can close
this gap sooner rather than later.

Best,

Anatoliy Melnichuk

Dr. Hinal Sheth, MD CCFP
Owner & Lead Ph sician

605 Royal York Road & 2240 Lake Shore Blvd W.

Website I Facebook I Instagram

Accepting New Patients - Book your Appointment TODAY!
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